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Date: May 14, 2019 

 

SENT VIA E-MAIL 

 

Don Lipkin, lipkin@ge.com 

 

Re:  LSC Bylaws 

 

Dear Don, 

 

As required by Part Six of the USA Swimming Rules and Regulations, the Bylaws of Adirondack 

Swimming have been reviewed and approved, effective immediately.  Please provide a copy of 

your bylaws to Cathy Durance – cdruance@usaswimming.org at USA Swimming. If your LSC is 

part of a LEAP audit occurring within the next 12 months, be sure to keep this letter for your files 

to establish that your bylaws are current. 

 

If I can assist you further, please advise. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Clark Hammond 

Chair, USA Swimming Rules & Regulations Committee 

 

Cc. Cathy Durance 

 Jane Grosser 

 Mickey Smythe 

 Julie Bare 
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